
CITY OF CALISTOGA 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 
TO: CHAIRMAN MANFREDI AND MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING 

COMMISSION 
 
FROM: ERIK V. LUNDQUIST, ASSOCIATE PLANNER 
 
MEETING DATE: FEBRUARY 24, 2010 
 
SUBJECT: DRAFT NAPA COUNTYWIDE COMMUNITY CLIMATE 

ACTION FRAMEWORK  
 
 
REQUEST: 1 

2 
3 
4 

 
Distribution of the Draft Napa Countywide Community Climate Action Framework. 
 
BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION: 5 

6 
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The attached information is being provided to the Planning Commission in advance of 
its regularly scheduled meeting of March 10, 2010, wherein the Planning Commission 
will consider forwarding a recommendation to the City Council expressing the 
Commission’s support of the Napa Countywide Community Climate Action Framework 
and directing the Napa County Transportation & Planning Agency (NCTPA) Board of 
Directors to adopt the Framework. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 14 
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Staff recommends that the Planning Commission review the Draft Framework and 
prepare for discussion, comment and recommendation to the City Council during the 
next regular Planning Commission Meeting of March 10, 2010. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

1. Draft Napa Countywide Community Climate Action Framework: Executive 
Summary and Background 

2. Napa Countywide Community Climate Action Framework: Reduction Strategies 
 
(The unabridged version of the Draft Napa Countywide Community Climate Action 
Framework is available upon request at the Planning & Building Department.  A 
complete copy of the Draft Framework has been provided on the City’s Website at: 
www.ci.calistoga.ca.us ) 28 
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